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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 BUREAU OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 
 STATE HOUSE ANNEX 
 25 CAPITOL STREET 
 CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6398 
 
 ADDENDUM #1  TO BID INVITATION # 1914-17 
 
DATE OF BID OPENING: 10/3/2016     TIME OF BID OPENING:1:30 PM (EST) 

 
FOR: Personal Hygiene Contract 
 
 

 

1)  Is the State willing to accept exceptions to the terms and conditions (& negotiate the terms of the resulting 
contract)?  

NO 
 

2) Does the State intend to award the contract in whole to one vendor or will it be awarded to multiple vendors? 
Yes to one vendor only 

 
3) Are vendors required to bid on all items in order to be considered for award?  

Yes 
 

4) Is the pricing required to be firm for the 3-year contract or would there be an opportunity to adjust prices if 
manufacturer prices increase? 

Firm for 3 years 
 

5) Are there any renewal opportunities at the end of the 3-year contract?  
No 

 
6) Can you verify the estimated contract value?  On page 8 it states the estimated annual value is $13 million, but 

the estimated annual usage on page 11 does not seem to support that value.  
$13,000 not million is an estimated annual value 

 
 
 
PURCHASING AGENT: Loretta Razin at Loretta.Razin@NH.Gov  
TEL. NO.: 603/271-0579 
 
NOTE:   IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID INVITATION HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS 

ADDENDUM, RETURN ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY WISH TO MAKE 

AND MARK ON THE REMITTANCE ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER AND OPENING DATE.  RETURNED 

ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID. 

 
 
BIDDER ____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
 
BY ________________________________         ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 

   ________________________________ TEL. NO.____________________________ 
   (please type or print name) 

 
Please visit: https://das.nh.gov/purchasing (click on “Bid, Proposals…”) for complete bid and addendums. 
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